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I can be at East tomorrow and will do that. I will get back to you by end of day Thursday,
Thanks.

On Wed, Nov 3, 2021 at 2:15 PM Friday, Richard <RFriday@.cityofmadisor

Gina,
I

If you could coordinate showing the images to your staff, I would appreciate it.

wrote:

Thank you,

Richard

From: Gina R Agugiia <gragugiia(5)m3dison.i

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 6:54 PM

To: Friday, Richard <RFridav(5)cityofmadisor

Subject: Re: Firearms in Vehicles at Miiios

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hello Det,

I have been out of the office Friday and today, so I apologize for the delay.

I do not know specific students so I will need to share these images with my team at East
HS.

We cannot email student pictures so I will need to go to East to have an Admin, attempt to
identify these students.

You could also do that if you would like and I could set that up. Let me know if you want to
go that route.

Again, sorry for the slow response!

On Thu, Get 28,2021 at 8:20 PM Friday, Richard

I Gina,

wrote:

We had some information of some teenagers in vehicles displaying firearms in the parking
lot of Miiios on 10/28/21. There are a couple of individuals associated with group who



appear to likely be students. I have attached images of the likely students in hopes they
can be identified.
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-Possible student came from a restaurant next to Milios and entered a vehicle related to

individuals with firearms.
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-Possible students approach vehicle containing the said firearms.
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-Possible student who appears to have some association to the driver of a stolen vehicle
containing firearms.

Thank you for any assistance.

Detective Richard Friday

City of Madison Police Department - North District

2033 Londonderry Dr.

Madison, WI 53704

Desk; (608) 243-0446

Cell: (608) 640-9516

Fax: (608) 245-3677

ORl: WI0130100

Gina R. Aguglia, LCSW

she, her. hers.

Director of Cross Systems & Critical Response

Madison Metropolitan School District



Office of School Safety

Doyle Administration Building

545 W. Dayton St. Madison, WI53703

608-852-1263 (work cell)

608-220-2707 (safety/crisis line)

608-663-1632 (chief of schools office)

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this infonnalion by a person other than the
intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.

Gina R. Aguglia, LCSW
she. her. hers.

Director of Cross Systems & Critical Response

Madison Metropolitan School District
Office of School Safety
Doyle Administration Building
545 W. Dayton St. Madison, VVI 53703
graguelia@madison.k12. wi. us

608-852-1263 (work cell)
608-220-2707 (safety/crisis line)
608-663-1632 (chief of schools office)

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, plea.se notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the
intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.



RE: Firearms in Vehicles at Milios

Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:15:32 PM

imaQe004.DnQ

If you could coordinate showing the images to your staff, I would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Richard

From; Gina R Aguglia

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 6:54 PM

To: Friday, Richard

Subject: Re: Firearms in Vehicles at Milios

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hello Del,
I have been out of the office Friday and today, so I apologize for the delay.
I do not know specific students so I will need to share these images with my team at East HS.
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
On Thu, Get 28, 2021 at 8:20 PM Friday, Richard <RFriday@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Gina,
We had some information of some teenagers in vehicles displaying firearms in the parking
lot of Milios on 10/28/21. There are a couple of individuals associated with group who
appear to likely be students. 1 have attached images of the likely students in hopes they can
be identified.
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
Thank you for any assistance,
Detective Richard Friday
City of Madison Police Department - North District
2033 Londonderry Dr.
Madison, WI 53704
Desk: (608) 243-0446
Cell: (608) 640-9516
Fax: (608) 245-3677

OKI: WI0130100

Gina R. Aguglia, LCSW
she. her. hers.
Director of Cross Systems & Critical Response

Madison Metropolitan School District
Office of School Safety
Doyle Administration Building
545 W. Davton St. Madison, WI 53703

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
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dis.semination or use of this information by a person other than the
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

On Thu, Get 28, 2021 at 8:20 PM Friday, Richard <RFriday@.cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Gina,

We had some information of some teenagers in vehicles displaying firearms in the parking
lot of Milios on 10/28/21. There are a couple of individuals associated with group who
appear to likely be students. I have attached images of the likely students in hopes they can
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

ORI: WI0130100

Gina R. Aguglia, LCSW
she. her. hers.

Director of Cross Systems & Critical Response

Madison Metropolitan School District
Office of School Safety
Doyle Administration Building
545 \V. Dayton St. Madison, WI 53703
graeugliafgmadison.k 12.wius

608-852-1263 (work cell)
608-220-2707 (safety/crisis line)
608-663-1632 (chief of schools office)

This e-mail and any atlachments may contain confidential and privileged information, iryou are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the
intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.




